28 March 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR

Secretary
This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

: HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

Respectfully submitted is the letter dated 23 March 2017 of OIC Assistant Regional Director
NOMER ABEL P. CANLAS, for and in the absence of the OIC Regional Director, DPWH-XIII,
requesting for approval the Modification of Project to be implemented by the said region under

the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

TO

MFO 3 - Construction and Maintenance Service of
Other Infrastructure:

Construction/ Improvement of Access
Roads leading to Airports, Seaports, and
Declared Tourism Destinations - To Seaports
- Construction of Concrete Bridge - Dapa Port -
Consuelo-Corazon- Sta Cruz-Sta. Fe-Libertad-
Cabitoonan-Catangnan-General Luna
(Construction of Bridge 1 and Bridge 2), Surigao

MFO 3 - Construction and Maintenance Service of
Other Infrastructure:

Construction/ Improvement of Access
Roads leading to Airports, Seaports, and
Declared Tourism Destinations - To Seaports
- Construction/ Improvement of Access Road
Leading to Seaports, Dapa Port - Consuelo-
Corazon- Sta Cruz-Sta. Fe-Libertad-Cabitoonan-
Catangnan-General Luna Road (Construction of

del Norte Bridge 1 and Bridge 2), Surigao del Norte

Allocation :
- Php 70.000 Million (Total) -
- Php 40.000 Million (Br.1) - Php 51.62 Million (Br.1)
- Php 30.000 Million (Br.2) - Php 18.38 Million (Br.2)
Physical Target : Physical Target :
- 380.80 sg.m (Br.1) - 723.13 sq.m (Br.1)
- 285.60 sq.m (Br. 2) - 351.07 sq.m (Br. 2)
Unit Cost : Unit Cost :
- Php 105,042.02/ sq.m (Br. 1) - Php 71,381.36/ sq.m (Br. 1)
- Php 105,042.02/ sq.m (Br. 2) - Php 52,359.92/ sq.m (Br. 2)
JUSTIFICATION:
Modification is requested due to the increase in physical target for Bridge 1 by 342.33 sq.m.
(from 380.80 sq.m. to 723.13 sq.m.) and for bridge 2 by 65.47 sq.m. (from 285.60 sq.m. to
351.07 sg.m.). Thus, modification is to be made.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202,
Program of Work, Location Map, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged
Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended
for consideraticjand approval.
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